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Macroeconomic Overview



Geography

Å Argentina

Å Brazil

Å Chile

Å Paraguay

Å Uruguay

Å Bolivia

Å Peru

Å Ecuador

Å Colombia

Å Venezuela

Å Suriname

Å Guyana

Å French Guiana



Vital Statistics

2007 Figures

Economy

Ease of Doing 

Business Rank     

(World)

Ease of Doing 

Business Rank                 

( South America)

Population                

(millions)

GDP             

($ Billion)

GDP Per Capita   

($ Acutal Units)

GDP PPP adjusted 

($ Billions)

GDP Per Capita 

PPP adjusted    

($ Actual Units)

GDP 

Growth 

Rate (2007)   

% age FTA with USA

Chile 40 1 16.8 169.57 10,123.82 243.04 14,510.19 5.1  FTA

Colombia 53 2 48.3 240.65 4,985.18 396.58 8,215.20 7.5 FTA Pending

Peru 62 3 28.7 127.60 4,452.54 245.88 8,580.10 8.9 FTA

Guyana 105 4 0.8 1.13 1,479.80 3.08 4,035.06 9.1 N/A

Uruguay 109 5 3.2 32.26 10,081.91 42.54 13,294.66 7.4 No

Argentina 113 6 39.7 326.47 8,214.09 572.86 14,413.16 8.7 No

Paraguay 115 7 6.2 16.01 2,601.10 29.40 4,778.16 6.8 No

Brazil 125 8 191.9 1,572.84 8,197.43 1,981.21 10,325.80 5.4 No

Ecuador 136 9 13.9 52.57 3,776.28 106.99 7,685.29 2.6 No

Suriname 146 10 0.5 2.98 5,598.79 4.44 8,323.58 5.3 No

Bolivia 150 11 10.0 17.41 1,736.50 43.42 4,330.42 4.6 No

Venezuela 174 12 28.1 319.44 11,388.33 358.62 12,785.14 8.4 No

United States 3 N/A 307.2 14,264.60  46,859.06 14,264.60 46,859.06 2.0

All GDP figures are in current U.S Dollars

Ref: The World Bank Group



Population

Total Population: 386,815,000

Brazil, 191.87

Colombia, 48.27

Argentina, 39.75

Peru, 28.66

Venezuela, 28.05

Chile, 16.75 Ecuador, 13.92 Bolivia, 10.03

Paraguay, 6.15

Uruguay, 3.20 Guyana, 0.76

Suriname, 
0.53



GDP Comparison



GDP Comparison
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GDP Comparison
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Feasible Markets



Feasible Markets

Brazil, 49.46%

Argentina, 
10.25%

Colombia, 
12.44%

Venezuela, 
7.23%

Chile, 4.32%

Peru, 
7.39%

Uruguay, 
0.82%

Ecuador, 3.59%

Bolivia, 2.58%

Paraguay, 
1.59% Suriname, 

0.14%
Guyana, 0.20%

Population as Percentage of Total

Brazil, 49.18%

Argentina, 
14.22%

Colombia, 9.85%

Venezuela, 8.90%
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Uruguay, 
1.06%
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GDP As Percentage of Total
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Feasible Markets

Å Brazil: Because of its size, is in its own league

Å Argentina: Significantly smaller GDP share than Brazil but bigger than 

the rest, higher GDP per Capita than Brazil

Å Chile: Small Population but highest GDP per Capita in the region

Å Venezuela: A combination of population, size of GDP and GDP per 

Capita make it an attractive market

Å Colombia: Low GDP per Capita but second biggest population that 

cannot be ignored

Å Peru: fourth largest country and close to average GDP per Capita

Å Ecuador: Very small part of the total pie, below average GDP per 

Capita

Å Uruguay: Very small, although GDP per Capita is quite high



Feasible Markets

Population as Percentage of Total
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Feasible Markets

ÅBrazil

ÅArgentina

ÅColombia

ÅVenezuela

ÅChile

ÅPeru

ÅUruguay

ÅEcuador



Country Detail



Beds/1000 pop. 2.4

Top Quintile

ÅPopulation (mil) 38.3
ÅIncome/Capita($) 31,390

Annual Health Care Exp

Total: 7.5% of GDP ($148.5 Bil) 

Per Capita ($): 765
Government: 47.9%
Private: 52.1%

Prepaid: 33.9%
Out of Pocket: 64%

Supplier Countries:
USA (40%)
Canada

Distributor/Industry Association
Brazilian Association of Equipment, 

Products and Medical Supplies Importers
www.abimed.org.br
Brazilian Association of Medical Dental 

and Hospital Equipment
www.abimo.org.br
Avenida Paulista, 1313-8 andar conj 806 

CEP 01311-923 Sao Paulo-SP
Ph: 55-113285-0155

Regulatory Agency
Brazilian National Health Surveillance Agency 
(ANVISA)

www.anvisa.gov.br
Avnisa Unidade 1/ SEPN Q.515, Bloco B, 

Ed. Omega, 5 andar Brasilia-DF- CEP 70770-
502

Country Detail: Brazil

http://www.abimed.org.br/
http://www.abimo.org.br/
http://www.anvisa.gov.br/


Country Detail: Brazil

Duties and Taxes
HS Code:8517.6299                                                             

Description: Pillow Speakers/Nurse Call
Duty 20%

Industrial Product Tax 5%-15%
Merchandise Circulation Tax aprox 18%

Social Security Tax 10%
Misc Tax 1%

HS Code:90181990                                                                                 
Description: Patient Monitoring-Other
Duty 14%

Industrial Product Tax 5%-15%
Merchandise Circulation Tax aprox 18%

Social Security Tax 10%
Misc Tax 1%

HS Code:90181100                               
Description: Patient Monitoring-EKG
Duty 14%

Industrial Product Tax 5%-15%
Merchandise Circulation Tax aprox 18%

Social Security Tax 10%
Misc Tax 1%

HS Code:94029090                                 
Description: BedParts

Duty 16%
Industrial Product Tax 5%-15%

Merchandise Circulation Tax aprox18%
Social Security Tax 10%

Misc Tax 1%



Country Detail: Argentina

Beds/1000 pop. 4.1

Top Quintile

ÅPopulation (mil) 7.9
ÅIncome/Capita($) 39,924

Annual Health Care Exp 

Total: 10.1% of GDP ($57.8 Bil)

Per Capita($) 1,665
Government: 45.5%
Private: 54.5% 

Prepaid: 51.1%
Out of Pocket: 43.8% 

Supplier Countries:
USA (33%)
Germany(9%)
China (8%)
Belgium (2%)

Distributor/Industry Association
Argentine Chamber of Importers and Distributors 
of Medical Equipment (CADIEM )
Florida 15, Piso 10 
1005 Buenos, Aires, Argentina 
Tel: 54-114-331-6368 
Fax: 54-114-331-0981 

Regulatory Agency
National Administration of Medicine, Food and 
Medical Technology

www.anmat.gov.ar

http://www.anmat.gov.ar/


Country Detail: Argentina

Duties and Taxes
HS Code:8517.6299                                                                                

Description: Pillow Speakers/Nurse Call

Duty 20%

Customer Admin Fee 0.5 % on CIF

VAT 21 % on CIF+Duty+Fee

HS Code:90181990                                                                           
Description: Patient Monitoring-Other

Duty 14%

Customer Admin Fee 0.5 % on CIF

VAT 21 % on CIF+Duty+Fee

HS Code:90181100                                                                                
Description: Patient Monitoring-EKG

Duty 0%

Customer Admin Fee 0.5 % on CIF

VAT 21 % on CIF+Duty+Fee

HS Code:94029090                                                                                
Description: Bed Parts

Duty 16%

Statistical Service Fee 0.50%

Customer Admin Fee 0.5 % on CIF

VAT 21 % on CIF+Duty+Fee



Country Detail: Colombia

Beds/1000 pop. 1.0

Top Quintile

ÅPopulation (mil) 9.6
ÅIncome/Capita($) 25,015

Annual Health Care Exp

Total: 7.3% of GDP ($28.9 Bil) 

Per Capita ($): 626
Government: 85.4%
Private: 14.6%

Prepaid: 56.1%
Out of Pocket: 43.9%

Supplier Countries:
USA

Distributor/Industry Association
Colombian Association of Medical 

Businesses www.Acemi.org.co
Carrera 7 No. 68-15
Santafe de Bogota DC, Colombia
Ph: 571-249-3122/212-860

Regulatory Agency
National Institute for Surveillance of Medicine 
and Food

www.invima.gov.co
Colombian Ministry of Foreign Trade
www.mincomercio.gov.co

http://www.acemi.org.co/
http://www.invima.gov.co/
http://www.mincomercio.gov.co/
http://www.mincomercio.gov.co/
http://www.mincomercio.gov.co/


Country Detail: Colombia

Duties and Taxes
HS Code:8517.6299                                                             

Description: Pillow Speakers/Nurse Call
Duty 10%

Customs Fee 1.2%on CIF
VAT 16%on CIF + Duty 

HS Code:90181990                                                                                 
Description: Patient Monitoring-Other
Duty 5%

Customs Fee 1.2%on CIF
VAT 16%on CIF + Duty 

HS Code:90181100                               
Description: Patient Monitoring-EKG
Duty 5%

Customs Fee 1.2%on CIF
VAT 16%on CIF + Duty 

HS Code:94029090                                 
Description: BedParts

Duty 15%
Customs Fee 1.2%on CIF

VAT 16%on CIF + Duty 



Country Detail: Venezuela

Distributor/Industry Association
Venezuelan Association of Distributors of 
Medical, Dental and Laboratory 

Equipment (AVEDEM)
www.avedem.com.ve
Edificio Centro Seguros La Paz, Piso 4, 
Ofic.Norte 41-A La California Norte 

Caracas 1070, Venezuela
Ph: 582-237-3986

Regulatory Agency
Office of Registration and Control of Medical 
Equipment and Supplies-Paramedic (OICEMP)
website not available
Torre Sur, Piso8, Oficina821 Centro Simon 
Bolivar Caracas 1010, Venezuela
Ph: 58-212-408-0012

Beds/1000 pop. 0.9

Top Quintile

ÅPopulation (mil) 5.6
ÅIncome/Capita($)                33,309

Annual Health Care Exp 

Total: 5.1% of GDP ($18.2 Bil)

Per Capita($): 396
Government: 49.5%
Private: 50.5% 

Prepaid: 3.6 %
Out of Pocket: 88.6 % 

Supplier Countries:
USA (50%+)
Germany
China
Japan
Italy

http://www.avedem.com.ve/
http://www.avedem.com.ve/
http://www.avedem.com.ve/
http://www.avedem.com.ve/
http://www.avedem.com.ve/
http://www.avedem.com.ve/


Country Detail: Venezuela

Duties and Taxes
HS Code:8517.6299                                                             

Description: Pillow Speakers/Nurse Call
Duty 5%

Customs Handling Fee 1%on FOB
VAT 9%on CIF + Duty 

HS Code:90181990                                                                                 
Description: Patient Monitoring-Other
Duty 5%

Customs Handling Fee 1%on FOB
VAT 9%on CIF + Duty 

HS Code:90181100                               
Description: Patient Monitoring-EKG
Duty 5%

Customs Handling Fee 1%on FOB
VAT 9%on CIF + Duty 

HS Code:94029090                                 
Description: BedParts

CustomsTax 15%
Customs Handling Fee 1%on FOB

VAT 9%on CIF + Duty 



Country Detail: Chile

Beds/1000 pop. 2.3

Top Quintile

ÅPopulation (mil) 3.3
ÅIncome/Capita($) 43,530

Annual Health Care Exp

Total: 5.3% of GDP ($12.8 Bil) 

Per Capita($): 697
Government: 52.7%
Private: 47.3%

Prepaid: 45.1%
Out of Pocket: 54.8%

Supplier Countries:
USA (30%)
Germany (15%)
Japan( 7%)

Distributor/Industry Association
Ministry of Public Health--Government Purchasing 
Agency
Av. Matta 644
Santiago, Chile
Phone: (56-2) 556-9061; 555-3061
Fax: (56-2) 556-7899

Regulatory Agency
Institute of Public Health

www.ispch.cl
Marathon 1000 Santiago, Chile
Ph: 56-2-239-1105
Ministry of Health
www.minsal.cl
Mac-Iver 541 Santiago, Chile
Ph: 562-639-4001

http://www.ispch.cl/
http://www.minsal.cl/


Country Detail: Chile

Duties and Taxes
HS Code:8517.6299                                                             

Description: Pillow Speakers/Nurse Call
Duty 6%
VAT 19%on CIF + Duty + Fee

HS Code:90181990                                                                                 
Description: Patient Monitoring-Other
Duty 6%
VAT 19%on CIF + Duty + Fee

HS Code:90181100                               
Description: Patient Monitoring-EKG
Duty 6%
VAT 19%on CIF + Duty + Fee

HS Code:94029090                                 
Description: BedParts

Duty 6%
VAT 19%on CIF + Duty + Fee

* Duties lower for U.S companies under Chile FTA



Country Detail: Peru

Beds/1000 pop. 1.2

Top Quintile

ÅPopulation (mil) 5.7
ÅIncome/Capita($) 24,324

Annual Health Care Exp

Total:4.3% of GDP ($ 10.5) 

Per Capita ($): 300
Government: 57.1%
Private: 42.9%

Prepaid: 19%
Out of Pocket: 77.5%

Supplier Countries:
USA (43%)
Germany
Japan
China
Brazil

Distributor/Industry Association
Association of Private Clinics
Phone: (511) 422-4024
Health and Related Sciences Products   
Committee-Lima Chamber of Commerce
Phone: (5-11) 463-3434 

Regulatory Agency
General Directorate of Medicines, Inputs, and 
Drugs (DIGEMID) 
www.digemid.minsa.gob.pe
Av. Arenales 1302 Oficina 201
Jesus Maria, Lima 11, Peru
Ph: 511-265-8780

http://www.digemid.minsa.gob.pe/
http://www.digemid.minsa.gob.pe/
http://www.digemid.minsa.gob.pe/


Country Detail: Peru

Duties and Taxes
HS Code:8517.6210                                                                                                         

Description: Pillow Speakers/Nurse Call
Duty 0%

General Sales Tax 17%
Municipal Promotion Tax 2% on CIF + Duty

SecurityTax 1.75% on CIF Duty

HS Code:90181990                                                                                 
Description: Patient Monitoring-Other
Duty 0%

General Sales Tax 17%
Municipal Promotion Tax 2%on CIF + Duty

SecurityTax 2%on CIF + Duty

HS Code:90181100                               
Description: Patient Monitoring-EKG
Duty 0%

General Sales Tax 17%
Municipal Promotion Tax 2%on CIF + Duty

SecurityTax 2%on CIF + Duty
HS Code:94029090                                 

Description: BedParts
Duty 0%

General Sales Tax 17%
Municipal Promotion Tax 2%on CIF + Duty

SecurityTax 1.2%on CIF + Duty



Country Detail: Uruguay 

Beds/1000 pop. 2.9

Top Quintile

ÅPopulation 640,000
ÅIncome/Capita($) 33,569

Annual Health Care Exp

Total: 8.2% of GDP ($3.4 Bil) 

Per capita ($): 989
Government: 43.5%
Private: 56.5%

Prepaid: 68.9%
Out of Pocket: 31.1%

Supplier Countries:
United States(34%)
Argentina
Brazil
EU
China

Distributor/Industry Association
National Fund of Resources 

(Procurements)
www.fnr.gub.uy

Regulatory Agency
The Ministry of Health

www.msp.gub.uy

http://www.fnr.gub.uy/
http://www.msp.gub.uy/


Country Detail: Ecuador

Beds/1000 pop. 1.7

Top Quintile

ÅPopulation (mil) 2.7
ÅIncome/Capita($) 22,287

Annual Health Care Exp

Total: 5.4% of GDP ($ 5.7 Bil) 

Per capita ($): 297
Government: 43.6%
Private: 56.4%

Prepaid: 68.9%
Out of Pocket: 5.7%

Supplier Countries:

Distributor/Industry Association
N/A

Regulatory Agency
The National Institute of Hygiene and Tropical 
Medicine

www.inh.gov.ec

http://www.inh.gov.ec/


Healthcare Sector Comparison

Country
Size of Healthcare Sector

($ Billion)

Expenditure
on 

Healthcare 
Per Capita
( $ Units)

Population in Top
Quintile  

(mil)

Income per 
Capita of 

TopQuintile
( $ Units)

Argentina 57.8 1,665 7.9 39,924

Brazil 148.5 765 38.3 31,390

Chile 12.8 697 3.3 43,530

Colombia 28.9 626 6.9 25,051

Venezuela 18.2 396 5.6 33,309

Ecuador 5.7 297 2.7 22,287

Uruguay 3.4 989 0.6 33,569

Peru 10.5 300 5.7 24,324

Healthcare Sector Statistics
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Imports(2008)
HS 

number Description Argentina Brazil Chile ColombiaVenezuela Peru

851762 Pillow Speaker/Nurse Call 44. 0 16.9 16.7 23.6 33.5 41.4

901811 Patient Monitoring EKG 2.5 2.4 1.2 1.6 3.0 1.1

901819 Patient Monitoring Other 2.3 32.1 6.9 23.4 49.9 12.1

940290 Bed Parts 0.2 22.2 1.1 5.6 25.4 3.9
All figures are in millions of U.S Dollars
Figures for Argentina are for first three quarters only

Imports of Selected Items

Healthcare Sector Comparison




